
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

    Meeting: Tuesday, 21st September, 2021 
       at 2.00 pm. (Banqueting Hall) 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To note any items which the Chairman considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 
 

 



 

6.   Confirmation of Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 8th July, 2021. 
 
 

3 - 6 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 7.   Work Programme Update  
  

7 - 10 

(D) 8.   Performance Information  
  

11 - 14 

NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Cassidy (Vice-Chair) 

Gawne 
Johnston 
W. McClure 
McEwan 
Mcleavy (Chairman) 
Morgan 
Preston 
Robson 
M. A. Thomson 
C. Thomson 
Worthington 
 

 
For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
 
 Jon Huck 

Democratic Services Manager 
01229 876312 
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Monday 13 September, 2021 
 



BOROUGH OF BARROW IN FURNESS 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

       Meeting, Thursday 8th July, 2021 
       at 2.00 pm.  
 

PRESENT:- Councillors McLeavy (Chairman), Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Assouad, 
Gawne, Johnston, W. McClure, McEwan, Morgan, Preston and C. Thomson. 
 

Officers Present:- John Penfold (Corporate Support Manager) and Katie Pepper 
(Democratic and Electoral Assistant). 
 

8 – Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members 
 

Apologies for absence had been submitted from Councillors Robson and A Thomson. 
 

Councillor Assouad had attended as a substitute for Councillor Robson. 
 

9 – Minutes 
 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd June, 2021 were taken as read and confirmed. 
 

10 – Public Participation 
 

RESOLVED:- To note that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had 
been received in respect of the meeting. 
 

11 – Terms of Reference 
 

RESOLVED:- To note the revised Terms of Reference for the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee. 
 

12 – Work Programme Update  
 

The Corporate Support Manager reported that The Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
had recommended an initial work programme which would be presented to Full Council 
at the meeting on 27th July. Three working groups had been established to review the 
recommended topics. 
 

Flooding on Walney Promenade 
 

The Promenade on Walney was intermittently affected by flooding when high Spring 
Tides coincide with severe adverse conditions such as heavy rainfall and storm surges. 
Typically, these occurred once or twice per year when the capacity of waste treatment 
storage arrangements was challenged by the prevailing conditions. A member of the 
Council’s Public Protection Services represented the Council the Making Space For 
Water Group in Cumbria and he was currently gathering information to present to the 
working group. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



Discretionary Housing Fund and Supported Housing Payments 
 

The working group had not met as the scheduled meeting was cancelled. 
 
Arrangements for the Management of Piel Island 
 

Members of the working group had visited Piel Island and were scoping how the review 
would proceed. 
 

Recommendation: 
 

It was recommended that Members considered the reviews undertaken by the working 
groups and determine whether further action was required. 
 
Benches  
 

The group agreed that a working group be set up for benches and appointed Councillors 
Cassidy, McEwan and McClure.  
 

RESOLVED:- The Committee considered the reviews taken and agreed that Benches 
be added to the work programme. 

REFERRED ITEMS 
 

THE FOLLOWING MATTERS ARE REFERRED TO COUNCIL FOR DECISION 

 
13 – Annual Report 2020/2021 
 

The Corporate Support Manager presented the Scrutiny Annual Report for 2020/2021.   
He reported that the Council had one Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the remit 
to; investigate, scrutinise, monitor, oversee and comment on service delivery 
mechanisms, policy implementation, or any other issue affecting the Borough or its 
residents provided that they had previously been considered by either the Executive 
Committee or Council. 
 

Membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 2019/2020 had been 
Councillors McLeavy (Chairman), Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Assouad, Gawne, 
Husband, McClure, McEwan, Mooney, Morgan, Robson, C. Thomson and Worthington. 
The work programme had been agreed at Full Council in July 2020 and the following 
reviews were proposed. Members were supportive that this was an appropriate work 
programme. Work groups for the following items were established in September 2020 
and the progress is listed below. 
 

Street Cleanliness - Paused 

Impact of Covid 19 – On-going  

Internal and External Communications - Complete 

Page 4

Agenda Item 6



Corporate Parenting – Complete  

Membership of outside bodies – On-going  

 
Street Cleanliness  
 
The Street Cleanliness review had been paused whilst discussions between Council 
Officers and FCC Environment Managers regarding the delivery of the contract were 
on-going. 
 
Impact of Covid-19 
 
The Scrutiny Committee agreed Covid-19 had been an unprecedented challenge to the 
Council and other organisations. It was clear that going forward the Council would be 
delivering a lot of its services in different ways. The Committee agreed that the work 
group should carry out an overview of the way they managed these changes to ensure 
the impact on local people was considered and the changes were implemented and 
communicated as best they could.  
 
It was agreed that the review should include:   
 

 Understanding their response and what they had learnt and applying this going 
forward. Sharing best practice across the Borough was essential to ensure they 
maximised the benefits of their initiatives.  

 Ensuring that Officers and Members were equipped to operate on-site and off-
site and that equipment could be upgraded remotely with a minimum amount of 
disruption.  

 Ensuring that the Council was clear about its role and it was transparent to other 
organisations and to residents.  

 The impact that different ways of working by industry, retail and hospitality may 
have on the economic future of the Borough.  

 
The work group monitoring the impact of Covid-19 focussed on the following:  
 
The latest Business Grants process following the national lockdowns, had an 
overview of the process and looked at individual examples to ensure the process 
was being applied.  
 
They looked at the availability of Covid-19 testing in the Borough and were satisfied 
that there was sufficient provision.  
 
They monitored published Covid-19 related clinical data including case numbers, 
hospital intakes and fatalities in the area.  
 
They gathered information from Public Protection regarding the support provided by 
the Council for premises in the area to prepare them for reopening.  
 
They monitored the provision of and the activities of Covid Marshals.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
Councillor McEwan requested a meeting of the Covid Response Working Group. 

 
Internal and External Communications  
 
The review into external and internal communication had been completed and was the 
subject of a separate report. 
 
Corporate Parenting  
 
The review into Corporate Parenting had been completed and was the subject of a 
separate report. 
 
Membership of Outside Bodies  
 
The review into representation on outside bodies was substantially complete and was 
the subject of a separate report. 
 
Work Programme  
 
At the meeting of 3rd June Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had 
identified three initial items for the work programme. 
 
1. Arrangements for managing flooding on Walney Promenade during high tides, 

storm surges and wet weather. A work group had been set up to look at this and 
was led by Cllr Cassidy. 

 
2. A review of the processes for payments from the Discretionary Housing Fund and 

Supported Housing Payments. A work group had been set up to look at this and 
was led by Cllr A Thomson. 

 
3. Arrangements for the management of Piel Island. A work group had been set up 

to look at this and was led by Cllr McClure. 
 
The Committee had capacity for additional reviews. 
 
RESOLVED:- The Committee agreed that the Annual report be presented to Council. 
 
The meeting closed at 2.15 pm.  

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Tuesday, 21 September 2021 

Work Programme Update 

 
 

Report from:   Head of Legal and Governance and Monitoring 

Officer 

Report Author:  Jon Huck 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0 Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee have recommended an initial work programme 

which had been presented to on 27th July 2021. 

1.2  Three working groups have been established to review the recommended topics and a 

summary of progress is detailed below. 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1.1 Members should consider the reviews undertaken by the working groups and determine 

whether further action is required. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Flooding on Walney Promenade 

 

 The Promenade on Walney is intermittently affected by flooding when high 

Spring Tides coincide with severe adverse conditions such as heavy rainfall and 

storm surges. Typically these occur once or twice per year when the capacity of 

waste treatment storage arrangements is challenged by the prevailing 

conditions. A member of the Council’s Public Protection Services represents the 

Council the Making Space For Water Group in Cumbria and he is currently 

gathering information to present to the working group. 

 

 Contact has been made with Cumbria County Council to ascertain whether their 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee had looked at the matter in the past as 

flooding sits with the upper tier authority. 

 

 I have been informed that Cumbria County Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee have not looked into flooding of the Promenade in the recent past. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



3.2 Discretionary Housing Fund and Supported Housing Payments. 

 

 The work group scheduled meeting had been cancelled and will be rearranged in 

the near future. 

 

3.3 Arrangements for the Management of Piel Island. 

 

 The Director of People and Place has confirmed that a report on the Future 

Arrangements for Piel Island will be brought to this Committee for consideration 

on 2 December 2021 prior to submission to the Executive Committee on 15 

December 2021. 

 

3.4 Memorial Benches 

 

 The Director of People and Place has confirmed that a policy on Memorial 

Benches would be brought to this Committee on 28 October prior to submission 

to the Executive Committee on 10 November 2021. 

 

3.5 Impact of Covid 19 

 

 The work group scheduled meeting had been cancelled and will be rearranged in 

the near future. 

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 We do not need undertake a consultation at this stage. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Additional information is required before we can consider alternative options. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Creating a vibrant, safe & welcoming place where people want to live. 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 This is an update report and there aren’t any implications at this stage. 

 

Legal  

7.1.2 This is an update report and there aren’t any implications at this stage. 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.2 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No – This is an update report 
and there aren’t any implications at this stage. 

 
 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 7



Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

N/A   . 

 

Contact Officers  

Jon Huck, Democratic Services Manager – jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk 

Appendices Attached to this Report – None 

 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document  Where it is available  

N/A 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Tuesday, 21 September 2021 

Performance Information 
 

Report from:   Head of Legal and Governance and Monitoring 

Officer 

Report Author:  Jon Huck 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  To provide Members with an update of the Council’s performance information. 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1  Members are invited to consider the information.  

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 The Council’s service performance information will be presented to the Executive 

Committee at their meeting on 15th September 2021. The information is 

presented below for consideration by this Committee. 

3.2 In 2020-2021 the Council was able to utilise all resources (financial and 

nonfinancial) to deliver the services it provides.  

3.3 This non-financial performance together with the delivery of the routine services 

within the approved budget means that the Council has delivered the outcomes 

and value planned when the budget was set in line with the Council Plan 

priorities.  

3.4 The Council uses service performance indicators to provide an overview of 

operations. Where there is no national or contracted performance level or target, 

local targets are set which consider recent years’ outturn, known constraints, and 

desired improvements. 

 

 Description Outturn Target 

Planning; major application decisions within timescale 68.80% 60% 

Planning; other application decisions within timescale 73.30% 70% 

Food safety inspections 260 289 

Forum theatre attendance 3,222 60,785 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



 Description Outturn Target 

Playground maintenance inspections 100% 100% 

Waste containers delivered within 7 working days  9.4% 100% 

Assisted list waste collections missed 0.15% 0% 

Fly tips collected within 1 working day of being reported 40.1% 100% 

Number of disabled facilities grants awarded 99 120 

Average time to process new housing benefit claims 25 days 20 days 

Average time to process housing benefit claim changes 4 days 6 days 

Percentage of missed waste or recycling collections 0.03% 0% 

Percentage of household waste sent for recycling 24.05% 24.3% 

Corporate complaints dealt with within timescale 86% 90% 

Council tax collected 95.26% 96.40% 

Business rates collected 97.87% 98.30% 

Long term sickness averaged per employee 6.88 days 8.57 days 

Short term sickness averaged per employee 1.08 days 2.49 days 

  

4.0 Consultation  

 N/A. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 N/A. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Creating a vibrant, safe & welcoming place where people want to live. 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 There aren’t any implications at this stage. 

 

Legal  

7.1.3 There aren’t any implications at this stage. 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.2 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No. 
 
 
 
 

Page 12

Agenda Item 8



Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

N/A    

Contact Officers  

Jon Huck, Democratic Services Officer, jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – None 

 

Background Documents Available - Nil 

  

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	7 Work Programme Update
	8 Performance Information

